Base Camp and Trello

Subject: Base Camp and Trello

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 5/11/2017 12:12 AM

To: Patti Mulligan <phmullig@ncsu.edu>

CC: "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Hi Patti,
My name is Royden Saah and | coordinate the Island Mouse project with which John Godwin, Fred (copied), Jason, and Todd are all involved.

Fred mentioned that you are using Base Camp to coordinate aspects of the GES. Could we speak sometime soon. | am looking at two systems (BaseCamp and Trello) and would like to speak
with you and a colleague of mine who uses Trello and compare them a bit by users of the systems. | estimate the call to be ~30 min, so if this seems doable, please let me know.

Many Thnaks,
Royden

From: ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu [mailto:ges-owner@lists.ncsu.edu] On Behalf Of Patti Mulligan
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 7:09 AM

To: Karina Todd <kltodd@ncsu.edu>

Cc: GES@lists.ncsu.edu

Subject: Re: [ges] REMINDER-- Colloquium tomorrow

Hey guys! I left my umbrella behind the chair right beside the door at the colloquium today. It is a clear, bubble style umbrella. If anyone goes by that room for whatever
reason, would you mind grabbing it for me and I will get it from you sometime?

Thanks, and it was great to meet you all today.

Patti Mulligan
Communications Director
GES Center

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25,2017, at 11:46 AM, Karina Todd <kltodd@ncsu.edu> wrote:

If anyone has tape they could bring for the posters that would be very helpful!

Thanks!
Karina

On Mon, Apr 24, 2017 at 7:24 PM Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu> wrote:

GES Colloquium
will be on Tuesday April 25th, Noon
room 129 of the 1911 Building

Special Colloquium
Featuring
Undergraduate Research and
Scholarship
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Some Abstracts Attached

Recent Colloquia Videos

Colloquia Caroline Leitschuh & Momoko Suda - Does a Mouse's House Matter & Risk-Management of Scientific Fraud:
Lessons from the STAP Cells Scandal -4.18.17

Colloquia Jessica Barnes & Katie Barnhill-Dilling - Engineering Futures in Biodiversity Conservation & Responsible
Innovation & Risk Perception in GM Trees -4.11.17

Colloquia Martha Crouch - Genetic Engineering & Constraint: Lessons from Herbicide Resistant Crops for Coexistence with Wild
Nature -4.4.17

Colloquia Jayce Sudweeks - What Role Should Genetically Modified Organisms Have?: Understanding GMO Policy Debates from the Policy
Process Viewpoint - 3.28.17
Colloquia Lisa House - Consumer Knowledge about, Preferences for, & Willingness to Accept Genetically Modified
Foods - 3.21.17
Colloquia Zack Brown - Price & Surplus Effects of GE Crops? - 3.14.17
Colloquia Elizabeth Pitts - Productive Conflict in the Governance of Genetic Pest Management - 2.28.17,

Colloquia  Scott Shore - Biotechnology Capacity Building: Context, Choices, Challenges, Checks & Champions - 2.21.17

Colloquia  Hannah Star Rogers - Art's Work in the Age of Biotechnology-2.14.17

Colloquia  Dominic Glover - Agro-Ecology, Transgenic Crops & Farming Skill - 2.7.17

Colloquia  Rodolphe Barrangou - The CRISPR Craze: Opportunities & Concerns - 1.31.17

Colloquia  Glenn Stone - The Wisdom of the Farmer: Insights from a 16-year study of GM Cotton in India - 1.24.17

Colloquia  Spring 2017 GES Colloquium Intros - 1.17.17
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